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October 18, 2000

Dear Mrs. Moar:

Re: Millennium Recreational Trail

This letter is intended to provide some clarification regarding the development of the Millennium
Trail. As you will recall City Council approved the development of the Millennium Trail south of
Lundy’s Lane to Oldfield Road (revised Phases 1 and 2). The Council resolution also stated that
as sufficient funds are available, the portion of trail between Whirlpool Road and Morrison Street
will be developed (revised Phases 3 and 4). City Council did not approve any further
development of the trail and this is reflected in the trail map that was contained in the Fall &
Winter Leisure Guide. Attached is a copy of the map from the City’s Leisure Guide.

With the approval of Council, we are now proceeding through the tender process which will see
the development of Phase 1 of the Millennium Trail from Lundy’s Lane to McLeod Road this
fall. The trail will proceed south of McLeod Road as part of Phase 2 as funds become available.

If you have any further questions with respect to the Millennium Trail, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours Truly,

Adele Kon, (Ms.)
Director of Parks, Recreation & Culture
Ext. 4507
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